

Dylan Trieu

Designer. Animator. Illustrator.

IG: @TrieuDesign



Hello!

My name is Dylan Trieu. I'm a passionate New York based animator, design thinker, and problem solver. Over the last decade I've done a spectrum of creative work for feature film, commercial broadcast advertising, book cover design, editorial illustration, and social media.

I have had the opportunity to work with widely recognized brands such as Visa, CBS, Spectrum, Gatorade, White Castle, CVS, M&M, GE, and Toys R Us.

I have professional experience in 2D & 3D animation, digital illustration, visual effects, compositing, tracking, photography, and concept pitching.

When I'm not working on client projects I love to visually experiment with different styles. My Instagram is a quick portfolio of those creative experiments.

trieudesign.com/demoreel

dylantrieuart@gmail.com

407-920-7308



Professional Experience

Crew Cuts Post Production & Editorial — Manhattan, NYC (October 2015- September 2022)

● Senior Motion Designer

Hired as a Junior Effects Designer and promoted over the years to Senior Motion Designer
2D/3D animation, illustration, creative pitching, social media, compositing, rotoscope
Asset creation, file management, maintaining high quality deliverables
Clients: Visa, Spectrum, CVS, Gatorade, GE, Snickers

Worked with creative director & clients to deliver high quality animation, graphic design elements, illustration, compositing, tracking. I handled both 3D/2D animation assets, preproduction & post-production assets, I also created social media animations + illustrations for the agency social media.

SPARK Design (Full Sail University) — Orlando, FL (2014-2015)

● Parallax Artist

Photo retouch, 2D animation, photography intern, design intern
Created parallax animations for university events and promos
Animated still images, photo retouch, painted mattes to use in animation

I was part of the University's in-house design team where I created parallax animations for videos and promos. I also helped to put together a team that researched "bullet time" photography for the WWE.

Winter Park Memorial Hospital — Orlando, FL (2012-2013)

● Graphic Designer / Photography Assistant

Poster Design
Baby Photographer Assistant
Event Poster Design

Created event posters, worked with lead photographer to take portraits of newborns, utilized photo studio, delivered image files.

References upon request

Notable Work

Two Truths and a Guy (August 2021)	Book Cover Design, Photography
Chelsea Community News (April 2021)	Editorial Illustration
Alt Space (2018 Feature Film)	Visual Effects, 3D Model/Animation
Patti Cake\$ (2017 Feature Film)	3D Animation, Compositing
Hearts of Strangers (2016 Music Video)	Animation, Tracking, Color
SPARK Design Intern (2015)	Parallax Artist, Photo Retouch, 2D Animation

Education

Graduated from Full Sail University August 2015 as *Valedictorian*
Bachelor of Science in Digital Arts & Design

Academic Experience

Live Graphic Operator	Full Sail Hall of Fame (live) - 2015
WWE Assistant Photographer	December 2014
Bullet Time WWE Photoshoot Assistant	November 2014
City of Winterpark	July 2014
SPARK	Design Internship - May 2014
Baby Photographer Assistant	Winterpark Memorial Hospital - 2012